
From: Harmeet K. Dhillon (Dhillon Law) <hdhillon@dhillonlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 9:50 PM 
 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
 
Cc: info@habbalaw.com; info@michaelhenryforag.com 
 
Subject: Re: Helping Mr. Trump -- the politicization & corruption of the FBI, US 

Attorneys, the media, etc., covering up FULLY-DOCUMENTED corruption 
complaints vs AG James. 

 
Thank you for this information and for reaching out.  

Harmeet K. Dhillon 
Managing Partner 
Dhillon Law Group Inc. 
 
177 Post Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94108 
  
Email: harmeet@dhillonlaw.com 
O: 415.682.6843 | M: 415.830.7400 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

On Sep 21, 2022, at 6:47 PM, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
<elena@judgewatch.org> wrote: 

TO:   Harmeet Dhillon, Esq. 
  
A short time ago, I heard you on Tucker Carlson, speaking about New York Attorney 
General James’ lawsuit against former President Trump, his children, and the Trump 
Organization, which she announced at a press conference earlier today.  By way of 
correction, although I see from other reporting where you got your info that AG James is 
“trailing” in her race for re-election, I do not believe that to be remotely true.  Her AG 
challenger, Michael Henry, Esq., running on both Republican and Conservative lines, is 
an uncredentialled, nothing candidate, put up for show and not waging any kind of 
serious race.   The July 22, 2022 e-mail I sent him, entitled “You can easily win, & 
without $, vs AG James, as she is corrupt & must be indicted & will be convicted, based 
on EVIDENCE…”, to which I received no response, is here. 
  
I am director and co-founder of the NY-based non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ 
organization Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) – and have direct, first-hand 
experience with NY Attorney General Letitia James and how her AG’s office 
operates.  She and the office are corrupt and politicized – and I have laid this out in 
FULLY-DOCUMENTED complaints against her for corruption involving larceny of massive 
amounts of taxpayer monies via a “slush-fund”, completely “off-the constitutional-rails” 
NYS budget and fraudulent pay raises of which she is a beneficiary.  These have been 
filed with the FBI, NY’s 4 US Attorneys, 62 District Attorneys – and such ethics 
authorities as NY’s attorney grievance committees and the former Joint Commission on 
Public Ethics  (JCOPE), which is now the Commission on Ethics & Lobbying in 
Government (CELG).    
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Last year, I tried to reach Mr. Trump – creating a webpage with a June 4, 2021 “Dear Mr. 
Trump” message for him, highlighting AG James’ hypocrisy in going after him on the 
pretense that “no one is above the law”, when she herself is TOTALLY “above the law” – 
“protected” by all these criminal and ethics authorities – and the press – from ANY 
accountability.  The direct link to the “Dear Mr. Trump” webpage is here -- and the first 
link, at the top, is to a separate webpage with the complaints I have filed against AG 
James – featuring my February 11, 2021 attorney misconduct complaint against her, 
mandating that she be disbarred and referred to criminal authorities for 
indictment.   For your convenience, here’s the EVIDENTIARY webpage for the February 
11, 2021 complaint – which, because AG James is registered in NY’s First Judicial 
Department, is within the jurisdiction of the First Department Attorney Grievance 
Committee.  
  
My most recent complaint vs AG James was on July 8, 2022 to CELG – and was its 
first.  It pertains to her litigation fraud to defeat CJA’s major lawsuit vs her and NY’s 
other highest constitutional officers for corrupting ethics/public protection oversight 
over themselves – and pertains to the state budget and pay raises.   The direct link to 
CJA’s webpage for the July 8, 2022 complaint to CELG is here.  The electronic court 
docket for the lawsuit is here.  The September 15, 2022 notice of motion that I filed 
against AG James to sanction her, to refer her to disciplinary and criminal authorities, 
and for her disqualification is #93.  
  
I am available to answer questions – and would welcome the opportunity to speak with 
you directly or to such other attorneys/staff as you designate. 
  
Please also forward this e-mail to Mr. Trump so that he will know what has been going 
on – and also to Tucker Carlson & other press contacts for their investigation and 
reporting.   
  
Last week, I sent an e-mail to Mr. Trump’s attorney, Alina Habba, Esq., largely identical 
to this, from the second paragraph onward, but I received no response. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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